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Dear Mr. Bowers:

Attached hereto is a box of documents which will satisfy nest of
your document requests made on March 24, 1980, or shortly thereafter.
'Ihe documents are:

1) Copies of revised Cocnrxrmalth and county emergency
plans as submitted to the Regional Advisory Comnittee on March
18, 1980.

2) 'Ihree documents relating to " hazard analysis":

a) A letter from Lt. Governor Scranton to 'Iho: ras
Maloney dated June 20, 1979.

b) A letter from Oran K. Henderson to Robert Ryan
dated January 11, 1980.

c) A letter from Robert Ryan to Oran K. Henderson'

dated February 7, 1980.

3) A copy of a mmorandum from Margaret Reilly to Lt. Governor
Scranton dated Decenber 21, 1979, and an unsigned copy of a letter
from Governor 'Ihornburgh to Jack Watson, both relating to deployment
of the ARAC system.

4) A PEMA circular entitled " County Fixed Nuclear Facility
Incident Response Plan (Guide), dated July,1979.

5) PEMA Emergency Management Directive No.17, " Establishment
| of Mass Care Centers," dated September 7,1979.
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'Ihe "menorandum" discussed at page 80 of the Governor's 'IMI Comnission
report has not been located and probably does not exist. I have checked
with PEMA, BRP, and the Lt. Governor's office with no results and I do not;
know & else in the Comtrxra.alth muld have it. If you have any questions,
I m uld be willing to check other offices.

Also enclosed are the additional interrogatory reponses of It.
Dougherty, with appropriate affidavit. I have not finished collecting
supplanentary responses to questions 25(c) and 29(a) from all three agencies
involved, but I hope to complete that soon.

Very truly yours,

f rN 0A. S
KARIN W. CARIER
Assistant Attorney General
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